s22

From: Wormald, Peter <peter.wormald@de.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 2:23 PM

To: National Energy Guarantee

Cc: Callan, Tony

Subject: Delta Electricity - National Electricity Guarantees - Commonwealth Design
Considerations

Attachments: Delta Electricity - National Electricity Guarantees - Commonwealth Design

Considerations.pdf
Categories: Blue Category, §22
Please find attached a submission to the Commonwealth Design Elements of the National Energy Guarantee
consultation from Delta Electricity.
Regards,
Peter Wormald

Manager Regulation, Risk and Strategy
Delta Electricity

S47F
S4TF
Level 7, 287 Elizabeth Street, Sydney, NSW 2000 L peter.wormald@de.com.au

This e-mail may be confidential and only the intended recipient may access or use it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify the sender immediately.

The contents of this e-mail are the writer's opinion and are not necessarily endorsed by Delta Electricity unless
expressly stated.

We use virus scanning software but exclude all liability for viruses or similar in any attachment.
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Australian Government
Department of the Environment and Energy

John Gorton Building
King Edward Terrace
Parkes ACT 2600
Australia

Submitted via email: NationalEnergyGuarantee@environment.gov.au
5 July 2018

National Energy Guarantee, Draft Detailed Design Consultation, Commonwealth
Elements

Delta Electricity welcomes the opportunity to contribute to the Australian Government’s
deliberations on the Commonwealth elements of the National Energy Guarantee (NEG). Delta
owns and operates the 1320MW Vales Point power station in NSW and has a retail licence to sell
electricity to large customers. Delta has operated coal and gas fired generating plant in the
National Electricity Market (NEM) since its start in 1998 and is an active participant in both the
electricity and gas trading markets.

Setting and Reviewing the Electricity Emissions Target

Delta fully supports the Australian Government'’s proposal to set the emissions target for 2030 in
line with the NEM's share of Australia’s Paris commitment. As emission reductions in the
electricity sector become increasingly challenging operationally, and increasingly costly to
integrate into the grid, it is Delta’s view that other sectors of the economy should begin to shoulder
their share of the emissions reduction burden alongside the electricity industry. Setting the target
level for the electricity sector consistent with its share of the Paris Agreement is consistent with
sourcing emissions reductions efficiently across the economy.

Delta also supports the Australian Government's proposal to enshrine the first 10 years of targets
in legislation. This approach provides additional certainty for the industry early in the life of the
scheme. Certainty will be crucial in the early years of the scheme to provide a predictable
transition path beyond the Renewable Energy Target. The NEM needs a reasonable period to
transition to high levels of intermittent generation. A target emissions intensity level that drives
emissions cuts deeper than required by the Paris Agreement will bring forward new renewable
capacity that will stress the power system, particularly if conventional plant is materially displaced'.
Opportunities for deep cuts in emissions materialise past 2030 as generators assess retirement of

! See for example: Boston, A., Bongers, G., Byrom, S. and Staffell, |. (2017), Managing Flexibility Whilst Decarbonising
Electricity - the Australian NEM is changing, Gamma Energy Technology P/L, Brisbane, Australia.
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aging conventional plant or life extensions with different operating regimes as required for power
system security and reliability.

Delta supports setting the target in tonnes per megawatt hour. This approach provides flexibility in
a rapidly changing demand environment. The government has correctly noted that where
absolute emissions decrease only modestly during a five-year period, the subsequent targets can
be adjusted to ensure the overall emissions budget is achieved throughout the Guarantee
timeframe. Delta does not see substantial risk that energy consumption will be materially higher
than forecast in any given five-year period. Delta supports the Government ensuring that
adjustments take into account both under and over achievement against the emissions reduction
targets based on variations in demand.

Delta welcomes the confirmation that a minimum of five years of emissions intensity targets will
always be known. Delta views five years as a minimum period of notification of forward targets.
The electricity industry is defined by large investments of capital for generation capacity, long term
fuel supply and for transmission augmentations. To facilitate informed planning and efficient
investment in the sector, the government should consider extending the timeframe of minimum
known emissions intensity targets beyond five years. Increasing the known target timeframe from
5 to 7-10 years would provide additional certainty to investors which could lower the cost of
deploying capital. This would further decrease the cost of transitioning to a low emissions
electricity industry and allow consumers and governments to allocate resources to emissions
reductions in other sectors of the economy.

Delta supports the consistent approach to emissions reductions across the NEM. However, the
existence of various state-based subsidies for renewable generation is a serious distortion to the
NEM. Efficient investment can only result if there is limited intervention from governments.
Although less than transparent, consumers and taxpayers could pay a high price for distorting
locational signals between states.

lementing the Ex i jSsions- ive Trade- ed (EITE) Activities

Delta supports EITE exemptions aligned with the activities and processes used for the Renewable
Energy Target scheme. We note that exempting EITEs will place an additional cost burden on the
remaining consumers. However, the employment and economic activity undertaken by EITE
entities is substantial and should not be unfairly penalised in comparison to the markets in which
they compete. Driving industry off-shore would likely result in the activities being undertaken at
higher emissions intensity, contributing to higher global emissions with no benefit to the Australian
economy.

It will be important for the Government to ensure that the process for administering the EITE
exemption does not require substantial additional administrative overhead. This is particularly true
of the relationship between retailer and EITE customers. The government should make every
effort to make EITE information transparent to retailers in a timely manner to ensure that retailers
can calculate their liabilities and comply with the obligations under the NEG.,




v

External Offsets

Delta supports use of ACCUs created outside the NEM to offset retailer emissions obligations.
This will allow lower cost abatement opportunities to be accesses and the impact on consumer
prices to be minimised. The emissions reduction fund auction results prove that low cost
abatement is available within other sectors of the economy. Governments should target emissions
reductions across all sectors that are in line with the 26% Paris commitment to ensure that the
lowest cost abatement is accessible.

International permits similarly will be beneficial for ensuring that abatement costs are as low as
possible and that consumers do not bear the burden of expensive abatement in the Australian
electricity sector. Delta urges the Australian Government to commit in legislation to making high
quality international offsets available for use in the sector once the agreed instruments are
determined under the Paris Agreement process.

Anthony Callan
Executive Manager Marketing
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From: Callan, Tony <Tony.Callan@de.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 9 November 2018 11:42 AM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments

Cc: Everett, Greg; 522 ; James O'Toole; Moulday, Wayne; Donovan, Luke

Subject: Delta Electricity's submission to the consultation on new generation investment
process

Attachments: Delta Electricity submission to Underwriting New Generation Investments - process

consultation Nov 2018.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
Categories: Yellow Category

To: Department of the Environment and Energy

Please find attached Delta Electricity’s submission on the Government’s Underwriting New Generation Investments
Public Consultation Paper October 2018.

Thank you for the opportunity for Delta Electricity to participate in the consultation process and please do not
hesitate to contact me if you require further information about the submission.

Kind regards,

Tony Callan

Anthony (Tony) Callan
Executive Manager Marketing
Delta Electricity

L7, 287 Elizabeth Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Australia

Mobile: s47F
Mailto: tony.callan@de.com.au

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
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From: Underwriting New Generation Investments

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 3:48 PM

To: Donovan, Luke

Cc: Moulday, Wayne; 'Callan, Tony'

Subject: RE: Call for submissions on the Underwriting New Generation Investments -

Stakeholder Roundtable [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Luke,

| can confirm your RSVP has been received.

The consultation forum will be held in Melbourne from 10-11.30 am on Friday 9 November 2018 at Mercure
Melbourne Treasury Gardens, 13 Spring Street.

Kind regards,

s22
Senior Policy Officer | Wholesale and Networks
Electricity Branch | Energy Division

Department of the Environment and Energy
PO Box 787, CANBERRA, ACT 2601
S22 | environment.gov.au

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present

From: Callan, Tony [mailto:Tony.Callan@de.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 10:08 AM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments

Cc: Donovan, Luke ; Moulday, Wayne

Subject: RE: Call for submissions on the Underwriting New Generation Investments - Stakeholder Roundtable
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

His22

Luke Donovan, Delta’s Executive Manager Market Development, is able to attend.
Can you kindly extend an invitation to Luke?

Thanks

Anthony

Anthony Callan

Executive Manager Marketing
Delta Electricity

L7, 287 Elizabeth Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Australia

Mobile: s47F
Mailto: tony.callan@de.com.au




From: Underwriting New Generation Investments <UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 4:23 PM

To: Callan, Tony <Tony.Callan@de.com.au>

Subject: RE: Call for submissions on the Underwriting New Generation Investments - Stakeholder Roundtable
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Anthony
Apologies for the delay in responding.

The Department will be hosting a consultation forum in Melbourne from 10-11.30 am on Friday 9 November 2018 at
Mercure Melbourne Treasury Gardens, 13 Spring Street.

Please let us know if you are able to attend.

Regards
s22

s22
Assistant Director
Wholesale & Networks Section | Electricity Market & Networks Branch | Energy Division

Department of the Environment and Energy

John Gorton Building

45 Parkes Place, Parkes ACT 2600

GPO Box 787, Canberra ACT 2601

T:822 | ES22 @environment.gov.au | Environment.gov.au

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners
of country throughout Australia and their continuing

connection te land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures and to their elders
both past and present

From: Callan, Tony [mailto:Tony.Callan@de.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 1:11 PM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments <UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au>
Subject: Call for submissions on the Underwriting New Generation Investments - Stakeholder Roundtable

Delta Electricity is extremely well placed to provide input during the consultation and is very interested in
participating in the roundtables.

Can you kindly advise who Delta should contact to arrange for a suitably experienced representative to participate in
the roundtables.

Kind regards
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
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From: S4TF @de.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 June 2018 4:28 PM

To: s22

Subject: Malicious Email Warning

Good afternoon,

A malicious email has been sent out that appears to be from my email account sa7F @de.com.au. This email
is not legitimate. Please disregard and delete.

If you did not delete the email and clicked on the ‘Review Documents’ link, you would have been directed to a false
Office 365 portal that prompted you for a user name and password. If you provided this information please change
your password.

| sincerely apologise for any inconvenience this has caused.
Thank you and regards,

s47F

S47F

Senior Business Support Officer (Mon-Thurs)
Delta Electricity

ABN 75 162 696 335

Vales Point Power Station

PO Box 7285, Mannering Park NSW 2259
Telephone:s47F

Mobile: sa7E

Email: s47F @de.com.au

Web: www.de.com.au

Deltav

electricity

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
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From: SATF @stbenergy.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 6:09 PM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments

Subject: RE: Acceptance: Minister's Round-table on 7 November [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Thank you

Kind regards,
s47F

From: Underwriting New Generation Investments [mailto:UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 5:08 PM

To: s47F

Subject: RE: Acceptance: Minister's Round-table on 7 November [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi s47F

The details of the Minister’s roundtable are: Intercontinental Hotel, 117 Macquarie Street, Sydney, from 2.30 to
4pm on Wednesday 7 November 2018.

For information, the Department of Environment and Energy will be hosting a consultation forum in Melbourne
from 10-11.30 am on Friday 9 November 2018 at Mercure Melbourne Treasury Gardens, 13 Spring Street. The Friday
session will be open to a wider audience and has been communicated on our website
https://www.environment.gov.au/energy/underwritingnewgeneration

Regards
s47F

From:s47F @stbenergy.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 5:58 PM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments <UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Acceptance: Minister's Round-table on 7 November [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thank you 847F |,

Would you mind confirming that the event is still to be held at the Intercontinental Hotel please?
(Just making sure the details in Trevor’s calendar are in order).

Kind regards,

S47F
S47F
t Eﬁ Eéé\ER Executive Assistant
' ) INNOVATION  Phone:S47E
FUND Email: 847F 1 @stbenergy.com.au

Mail: GPO Box 1821, Brisbane, Qld, 4001



This email has been sent by St Baker Energy Innovation Fund or a related entity and it may contain confidential and
privileged information. If you have accidentally received this email do not use or share the information, notify the
sender immediately by return email and delete all copies on your system. If this email contains personal information
please handle that information with respect to the privacy of the individual and in accordance with the Privacy Act
1988. Note that emails may not be accurate representations as they can be interfered with

From: Underwriting New Generation Investments [mailto:UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 11:33 AM

To: s47F @stbenergy.com.au>

Cc: 'Callan, Tony' <Tony.Callan@de.com.au>

Subject: RE: Acceptance: Minister's Round-table on 7 November [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

His47F
Thank you for your email. | can confirm Treavor’s acceptance of the invitation has been received.

Regards
s22

S22
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

T.522 | E:522 @environment.gov.au | Environment.gov.au

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners
of country throughout Australla and their continuing

connection to land, sea and community. We pay our
respects to them and their cultures and to their elders
both past and present

From: s47F S4TF @stbenergy.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 11:26 AM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments <UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au>
Subject: Acceptance: Minister's Round-table on 7 November

Dear Minister Taylor,

On behalf of Trevor St Baker, | am advising that he would like to accept your invitation to the Round-table on 7
November. Trevor is looking forward to joining the discussion and will see you at 2.30pm on Wednesday.

Kind regards,

S47F
S47F
]t Eil\:l EéngR Executive Assistant
) INNOVATION  Phone: S47E
FUND Email S47F @stbenergy.com.au

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

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 9:10 AM

To: 'Callan, Tony'

Subject: RE: An invitation to the Minister's Round-table on 7 November 2018: Underwriting

New Generation Investments program [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good morning Tony

| can confirm that you are on the guest list for today’s roundtable on Underwriting New Generation Investments
Program. 14:30 — 16:00, Intercontinental Hotel, 117 Macquarie Street. Sydney.

Regards,

S22
Senior Policy Officer | Wholesale and Networks
Electricity Branch | Energy Division

Department of the Environment and Energy
PO Box 787, CANBERRA, ACT 2601
T:822 | environment.gov.au

The Department acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, sea and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to their elders both past and present

From: Callan, Tony [mailto:Tony.Callan@de.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 7:28 AM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments ; $22

Subject: RE: An invitation to the Minister’s Round-table on 7 November 2018: Underwriting New Generation
Investments program [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dears22

Can you kindly confirm you have me on your guest list.
Kind regards

Tony

Anthony Callan

Executive Manager Marketing

Delta Electricity

L7, 287 Elizabeth Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Australia

Mobile: s47F
Mailto: tony.callan@de.com.au




From: Callan, Tony

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 3:25 PM

To: 'Underwriting New Generation Investments' <UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au>

Cc: Everett, Greg <Greg.Everett@de.com.au>

Subject: RE: An invitation to the Minister’s Round-table on 7 November 2018: Underwriting New Generation
Investments program [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

His22
| am able to attend.
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
Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 2:57 PM

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
It will be possible for you to attend as well on Wednesday.
Please let us know if you are able to.

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

s22 @environment.gov.au | Environment.gov.au




From: Callan, Tony [mailto:Tony.Callan@de.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 10:51 AM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments <UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au>; 82270
S22 @environment.gov.au>

Cc: Everett, Greg <Greg.Everett@de.com.au>

Subject: FW: An invitation to the Minister’s Round-table on 7 November 2018: Underwriting New Generation
Investments program [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dears22,

Mr Trevor St. Baker received an invitation to the Underwriting New Generation Investments stakeholder program
roundtable in Sydney this Wednesday. | understand Mr St. Baker will be able to attend.

As per Mr. St Baker’s request below, | would be pleased if | could also attend.
Kind regards

Anthony

Anthony Callan

Executive Manager Marketing
Delta Electricity

L7, 287 Elizabeth Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Australia

Mobile: SA7ER

Mailto: tony.callan@de.com.au







This e-mail may be confidential and only the intended recipient may access or use it. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete this e-mail and notify the sender immediately.

The contents of this e-mail are the writer's opinion and are not necessarily endorsed by Delta Electricity
unless expressly stated.




We use virus scanning software but exclude alilltgldor viruses or similar in any attachment.

This e-mail may be confidential and only the intethdecipient may access or use it. If you are imet t
intended recipient, please delete this e-mail atdynthe sender immediately.

The contents of this e-mail are the writer's opinamd are not necessarily endorsed by Delta Eb@gtri
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

Cc: Donovan, Luke; Moulday, Wayne

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

To: Callan, Tony

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

T:522 @environment.gov.au | Environment.gov.au

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

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 4:51 PM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments

Subject: RE: Delta Electricity's submission to the consultation on new generation investment

process [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

s22

Thank you asking.

| can confirm that the submission can be published on your website.
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

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 4:50 PM

To: Callan, Tony

Subject: RE: Delta Electricity's submission to the consultation on new generation investment process
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Mr Callan

Apologies for the multiple emails.

Are you able to indicate whether your submission is confidential or if we are able to publish it on our website?

Best Regards
S47F

Underwriting New Generation Investments

Department of the Environment and Energy
PO Box 787, CANBERRA, ACT 2601
UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au | environment.gov.au




From: Underwriting New Generation Investments

Sent: Monday, 12 November 2018 1:48 PM

To: 'Callan, Tony' <Tony.Callan@de.com.au>

Subject: RE: Delta Electricity's submission to the consultation on new generation investment process
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Mr Callan

Thank you for providing a submission to the Underwriting New Generation Investments consultation. | can confirm
that your written submission has been received.

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

Cc: Everett, Greg <Greg.Everett@de.com.au>; 22 James O'Toole ; Moulday,
Wayne <Wayne.Moulday@de.com.au>; Donovan, Luke <Luke.Donovan@de.com.au>

Subject: Delta Electricity's submission to the consultation on new generation investment process

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




This e-mail may be confidential and only the intethdecipient may access or use it. If you are met t
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



From: Energy Council Secretariat

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January 2018 11:12 AM

To: 'Callan, Tony'

Cc: Energy Council Secretariat

Subject: RE: Energy Security Board contact details [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Good Morning Mr Callan,
You can contact Ms Savage via her ESB email address clare.savage@esb.org.au or ESB mail box info@esb.org.au

Kindest regards

COAG Energy Council
Secretariat

Department of the Environment and Energy
Energy Division | GPO Box 787 Canberra ACT 2601
Council Hotfine 02 6274 1668 |

www.coagenergycouncil.gov.au | www.environment,gov.au




S22

From: John Short <john.short@sasgroup.net.au>

Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 6:41 PM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments

Subject: Re: Request to participate in stakeholder round table [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

s22

Unfortunately | will not be able to attend the Melbourne session.

However my key client in this area, Trevor St Baker/Sunset Power International trading as Delta Electricity, did
receive an invitation to the invitation-only session in Sydney.

Regards,

John Short

John Short
Principal Consultant
SAS Group

m.s47F

t. s47F

e. john.short@sasgroup.net.au

W. sasgroup.net.au

s. Level 7, 241 Adelaide Street, Brisbane Q 4000
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From: Underwriting New Generation Investments
Date: Monday, 5 November 2018 at 4:20 pm
To: John Short

Subject: RE: Request to participate in stakeholder round table [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi John

The Department will be hosting a consultation forum in Melbourne from 10-11.30 am on Friday 9 November 2018 at
Mercure Melbourne Treasury Gardens, 13 Spring Street.



Please let us know if you would like to attend.
The Minister for Energy, the Hon Angus Taylor MP, is holding an invitation-only session in Sydney.

Regards
s22

$22
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

From: John Short [mailto:john.short@sasgroup.net.au]

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 4:54 PM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments

Subject: Re: Request to participate in stakeholder round table [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

s22 |,
Many thanks. Are you holding a session in Sydney?
Regards,

John Short

John Short
Mobile: s47F
Sent from my iPhone

On 2 Nov 2018, at 3:47 pm, Underwriting New Generation Investments
<UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au> wrote:

Hi John

Apologies for the delay in responding.



The Department will be hosting a consultation forum in Melbourne from 10-11.30 am on Friday 9
November 2018 at Mercure Melbourne Treasury Gardens, 13 Spring Street.

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
Sent: Tuesday, 30 October 2018 11:37 AM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments
<UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au>
Subject: Request to participate in stakeholder round table

Would you be able to advise of details of the roundtables and registration arrangements?
Many thanks,

John Short

John Short
Principal Consultant
SAS Group

m.s47F

t. s47F

e. john.short@sasgroup.net.au

W. sasgroup.net.au

s. Level 7, 241 Adelaide Street, Brisbane Q 4000
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From: Moulday, Wayne <Wayne.Moulday@de.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 2 November 2018 5:00 PM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments

Cc: Callan, Tony

Subject: Re: Underwriting New Generation Investment - Round Table dates
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Thankss2277. We'll confirm early next week.

Kind regards,
Wayne Moulday

s47F

On 2 Nov 2018, at 4:32 pm, Underwriting New Generation Investments
<UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Wayne

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

From: Moulday, Wayne [mailto:Wayne.Moulday@de.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 29 October 2018 4:11 PM

To: Underwriting New Generation Investments
<UnderwritingNewGeneration@environment.gov.au>

Cc: Callan, Tony <Tony.Callan@de.com.au>

Subject: Underwriting New Generation Investment - Round Table dates

Dear Sirs,

Further to the release of the consultation paper regarding underwriting of new generation
investments, | would be pleased to hear where and when the round-table are scheduled, and the
process for participating in the round-tables.

Kind regards,

Wayne Moulday

Executive Manager Project Development

Delta Electricity, ABN 75 162 696 335

Mobile: +s47F




This e-mail may be confidential and only the intethdecipient may access or use it. If you
are not the intended recipient, please deletestinsil and notify the sender immediately.

The contents of this e-mail are the writer's opiremd are not necessarily endorsed by Delta
Electricity unless expressly stated.

We use virus scanning software but exclude alilltsldor viruses or similar in any
attachment.
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